
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Guy, Matthew (Zann, Lenore - MP) <matthew.guy.203@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: August 21, 2020 5:32 PM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Value of the Stanfields PPE Contract

Thank you - it would be great if you could confirm the amount or let me know if you are not able to disclose.

Many thanks

Matthew
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Matthew Guy

Office of Lenore Zann
Member of Parliament | Députée
Truro: 902-895-2863, Amherst: 902-667-8679,
Ottawa: 613-992-3366, Cell: 613-402-2256
House of Commons/Chambre des communes
Ottawa, ON K1A 0A6

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 2:01 PM
To: Guy, Matthew (Zann, Lenore - MP) <matthew.guy.203@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC) <neil.mckenna2@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Value of the Stanfields PPE Contract

Good Afternoon Matthew,

I’ve asked our dept to check on this, but considering your note on time sensitivity they’ve let me know they almost
certainly won’t be able to provide a response today. It will take a couple of days at least, and that being said there is no
certainty we will be able to confirm the numbers one way or another (in order to protect confidentiality of the
Government’s procurement/supply chain).

I would point you to the below links which provide some info on PPE procurement. However you will see the total value
of Stansfield’s contract is protected which makes me doubt we will be able to confirm full contract details for you. This
is likely because the total number of units ordered is public, so we protect the total value of contract in order to prevent
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people from being able to reverse engineer the per unit cost. This is done to protect our procurement processes with
regard to competitiveness.

https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/provisions-supplies-eng.html 

https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/contrats-contracts-eng.html 

Do you want me to get back to you with a formal response next week? Or is that too late?

Thanks

Tyler

From: Guy, Matthew (Zann, Lenore - MP) [mailto:matthew.guy.203@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: August 21, 2020 8:26 AM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Cc: McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC) <neil.mckenna2@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Value of the Stanfields PPE Contract

Tyler,

Is there any way you can confirm the numbers in my email below?

Matthew
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Matthew Guy

Office of Lenore Zann
Member of Parliament | Députée
House of Commons/Chambre des communes
Ottawa, ON K1A 0A6

From: Guy, Matthew (Zann, Lenore - MP)
Sent: August 21, 2020 9:23 AM
To: McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC) <neil.mckenna2@canada.ca>
Subject: Value of the Stanfields PPE Contract

Lenore is writing a column for one of the local newspapers and want to just confirm the value of the Stanfields PPE
contract.

In this article:

https://www.halifaxexaminer.ca/featured/stanfields-is-switching-from-making-underwear-to-making-protective-
personal-equipment/ 

It says:
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“The federal government has placed an order for 100,000 isolation gowns each week, from the beginning of May until
the end of October. Those 2.6 million gowns will be worth $24 million to Stanfields.”

Can you confirm this is the estimated size of the contract?

Any chance you can check this today? ��

Thanks Neil.

Matthew

FlOUYE uCDV161.1),f5
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Matthew Guy

Office of Lenore Zann
Member of Parliament | Députée
House of Commons/Chambre des communes
Ottawa, ON K1A 0A6
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